
From: Katrina Murphy [mailto:Katrina.Murphy@kmir.com.au]  

Sent: Sunday, 2 July 2017 3:27 PM 
To: Chambers - Catanzariti VP 

Subject: Health Professionals and Support Services Award 2010 - Directions: Cross-Examination of 
Witnesses and Scheduling: Matter Number: AM2016/31 (and Nurses Award) 

 
Dear Sir,  
 
I represent the Dental Hygienists Association of Australia (DHAA) in this matter.   
 
Witnesses 
At the hearing before Deputy President Gooley on 21 June 2017, the parties were directed to advise 
you of witnesses they wished to cross-examine.  At this stage, the Dental Hygienists Association of 
Australia wishes to cross-examine only one witness, the HSUA’s Mr Alex Leszcynski of 351 William 
Street West Melbourne.  However, as several parties indicated an intention to submit witness 
statements at the last Directions hearing before you, and have not done so as yet, the DHAA 
reserves its rights to cross-examine further witnesses.  
 
Scheduling 
I respectfully request consideration of the parties’ scheduling request, made to Deputy President 
Gooley on 21 June 2017, to have the Health Professionals and Support Services Award matter listed 
for the week of Monday 11th December (and for the Nurses Award to be in the week set aside in 
November.)  
 
I further respectfully request scheduling of submissions and witness evidence regarding the HSUA’s 
claim re Schedule C - List of Common Health Professionals (whether indicative or exhaustive), on 
Thursday 14th December or Friday 15th December.  The DHAA’s involvement in this matter relates 
solely to opposing this claim.  It is proposed that for scheduling purposes, this matter could be 
excised as a stand-alone issue from the rest of the HPSS Award proceedings.  Its subject matter could 
be dealt with logically at the end of the rest of the proceedings, and it is therefore amenable to 
specific scheduling on a single day.   
 
Regards   

Katrina Murphy 
Managing Director 
Katrina Murphy Industrial Relations Pty Ltd 
Tel. (07) 3266 3186     Fx: (07) 3266 1596 
0419 325 954 
PO Box 786, Nundah QLD 4012 
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